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Good afternoon,

Please find attached memoranda in response to the Panel's Minute 39, on behalf of The Station at Waitiri Limited
(successor to Lloyd James Veint) (#31008) and Barnhill Corporate Trustee Limited (#31035).

The memoranda are essentially duplicates, but filed on behalf of two separate submitters we represent.

Kind regards
Roisin

Roisin Giles
Solicitor

Anderson Lloyd

d +64 3450 0747 m +64 211689120 f +64 3 450 0799
Level 2, 13 Camp Street, Queenstown 9300, New Zealand
PO Box 201, Queenstown 9348

e roisin.giles@al.nz | www.al.nz
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This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error then please:
do not disclose the contents to anyone; notify the sender by return email; and delete this email from your system.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: DP Hearings <DP.Hearings@qldc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 11:27 AM

To: DP Hearings <DP.Hearings@qldc.govt.nz>

Subject: PDP Stage 3 - Minute 39- RVZ and Exemption Zones

This email is for the attention of all Stream 18 submitters. Please see attached Minute 39- RVZ and Exemption
Zones.

The memoranda from Counsel and the attachments are available to be viewed on the QLDC website under Stream
18, Minutes and Memoranda Received from QLDC - https://www.gldc.govt.nz/vour-council/district-
lan/proposed-district-plan/hearings/stream-18-settlement-zone-rural-visitor-zone-and-variations

If you have any questions or issues please, get in touch with the Duty Policy planner on 03 441 0499
(Queenstown) or 03 443 0024 (Wanaka), or email DP.Hearings@gqldc.govt.nz

Kind regards,
Kat

Katherine Robertson | District Plan Administrator | Planning and Development QUEENSTOWN

o . LAKES DISTRICT
Queenstown Lakes District Council COUNCIL
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Before the Queenstown Lakes District Council

Under the Resource Management Act 1991

In the matter of Stage 3B of the proposed Queenstown Lakes District Plan —
Rural Visitor Zone

Memorandum of Counsel on behalf of The Station at Waitiri Limited

6 November 2020

Submitter's solicitors:

Vanessa Robb

Anderson Lloyd

Level 2, 13 Camp Street, Queenstown 9300
PO Box 201, Queenstown 9348

DX Box ZP95010 Queenstown

p + 64 3 450 0700

vanessa.robb@al.nz





May it please the Panel:

1

This memorandum of counsel is filed on behalf of The Station at Walitiri
Limited (Submitter), in relation to the Council's request that the Rural
Visitor Zone (RVZ) be listed as an Exception Zone in policy 3.1B.5, and in
response to the Panel's Minute dated 29 October 2020.

The Submitter made submissions 31008, 31074 (as successor to Lloyd
James Veint) and 31077 in relation to the RVZ.

The Submitter supports the Council's request to list the RVZ as an
Exception Zone.

The Submitter had always understood that it was the Council's intention
that the RVZ would be an Exception Zone. This understanding came from
the wording of the decisions version of policy 6.3.3, read in light of the
Environment Court's Interim Decision 2.2 which introduced the Exception
Zone framework.

Policy 6.3.3 (as per the decisions version) read:

Provide a separate regulatory regime for the Gibbston
Valley (identified as the Gibbston Character Zone), Rural
Residential Zone, Rural Lifestyle Zone and the Special
Zones within which the Outstanding Natural Feature,
Outstanding Natural Landscape and Rural Character
Landscape categories and the policies of this chapter
related to those categories do not apply unless
otherwise stated. (3.2.1.1, 3.2.1.7, 3.2.1.8, 3.2.5.2,
3.3.20- 24, 3.3.32).

[emphasis added]

The interim version of policy 3.1B.5 in Decision 2.2. listed the Gibbston
Character Zone, Rural Residential Zone and Rural Lifestyle Zone (among
others), being the other zones referenced in policy 6.3.3, as Exception
Zones. Given the RVZ was a Special Zone in the Operative District Plan
the Submitter logically expected it would be listed as an Exception Zone in
the PDP, through Stage 3 of the review. The Submitter's submission and
the relief it sought was based on this understanding.
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7 The Submitter agrees with the Council that the Panel can include the RVZ
as an Exception Zone as a consequential alteration in accordance with
clause 10(2)(b) of the RMA, and that the submissions its references in its
memorandum provide the necessary scope.

Dated this 6™ day of November 2020

e A7

Vanessa Robb
Counsel for The Station at Waitiri Limited
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

Memorandum of Counsel on behalf of Barnhill Corporate Trustee Limited and
DE, ME Bunn and LA Green

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

This memorandum of counsel is filed on behalf of Barnhill Corporate
Trustee Limited and DE, ME and LA Green (Submitter), in relation to the
Council's request that the Rural Visitor Zone (RVZ) be listed as an
Exception Zone in policy 3.1B.5, and in response to the Panel's Minute
dated 29 October 2020.

The Submitter made submission 31035 in relation to the RVZ.

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
Counsel for Barnhill Corporate Trustee Limited, and DE, ME and LA Green
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